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GRAHAM BUILDING TIFTON, GEORGIA

17 “oril 1947

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.F.D. # 2
Walnutovort, Pennsylvenia

Dear Mr, Gesry:

Thank you very much for your letter verifying reception
of our test brosdcast, Your vrogrsm 2s included in your
letter coincides with our log.

WAGS went on the 2ir with regulesr broadceaste the afternonn
of 26 March, the seme morning you heard the test broad-
cest.

Our engineers make a freaquency check every morning about
b e.m., but the time for = regular monthly freauency
check has not been set.

Thank you sgain for your detelled revort, =nd if you are
ever down South, stop in Tifton 2nd see us.

Very truly yours,

TIFTON BROADCASTING @ORP.-
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Jeanne I. Leavitt
JIL/hs copy chief



